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To: 51.2e | 5.12e | 5.1.2e @rivm.nl]; @rivm.nl]
From: 5.1.2e 5.1.2e
Sent: Tue 1/5/2021 4:50:46 PM

Subject: Antw: Covid 19 vaccination and minks
Received: Tue 1/5/2021 4:50:47 PM

Je kan nog toevoegen dat dit omstreeks 8 december al het geval was. Zie berichtgeving op nos.nl.
@B moet dit nog ergens geregistreerd worden bij CiB in de beantwoording van vragen mbt Corona?

Groet IEKEZN

ver: IS IR S >

Verzonden op: dinsdag 5 januari 2021 17:26

aan: IESECH ICEEDN NN o rivm.n 1> sz < B @ ivm.ni>
Onderwerp: FW: Covid 19 vaccination and minks

Zie hieronder vraag vanuit Frankrijk (en mijn antwoord - is er nog iemand om dit mee te checken of niet nodig?)

erom: [ERIEN I

Sent: dinsdag 5 januari 2021 17:24

To: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr>
Cc: Internationaal < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: Covid 19 vaccination and minks

pror: SR INEKECSNN ST ;b vefronce. o>

Sent: dinsdag 5 januari 2021 17:05
To: @rivm.nl>
Cc: Internationaal @rivm.nl>
Subject: Covid 19 vaccination and minks
Importance: High

Dear IENE

| am contacting you in relation the minks issue and covid 19.

We would very much appreciate if you could provide me with some information about the vaccination of the owners and workers
of the mink farms in the Netherlands.

Were these two groups identified as a priority target for the covid 19 Vaccination? and what was the rationale for the decision
(either to vaccinate or not to vaccinate).

I thank you in advance for the infoermation you could provide me with.

Many thanks in advance for your kind help, if it is easier to direct me to a specific rivm colleague, do not hesitate.
My very best for 2021, and to the international team at RIVM.

Looking forward for a new year of collaboration!
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